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RED HOUSE TAVERN eighteenth century
Cooksville
Private
The Red House Tavern was originally the mid way stopping point
for travelers between Frederick and Baltimore, twenty-three miles
to Baltimore and twenty-four to Frederick. It is located along
an abandoned stretch of the 0l1d Frederick Road and is said to be
the birthplace of Thomas Cook after whom Cooksville was named.
It is a 1% story stone house, three bays wide and two deep whose
most distinguished architectural feature is its high pitched
gable roof with dormers and a wide central chimney inset into the
south wall. An additional one and a half story frame north wing
lies on its north wall. The building faces east with a central
doorway flanked by double-hung windows with original sashes held
by wooden pegs.

Ferdinand M. Bayard, a French writer, visited here in 1791
and the Reverend Isaac Van Bibber, noted clergyman in 1844.
Presently occupied as a residence, it is hoped that it will survive
any planned future development in the area.
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The Red House Tavern is located some 200 feet from the northwest inter-
section of Routes 97 and 70 on the west side of Route 97. Its high pitched
gable roof running north-south and holding dormer windows lends a peculiar
charm to this otherwise simple stone structure.

The house has been contructed in two sections which rest on stone
foundations. The original south wing has been constructed of coarse stone,
one and a half stories high, three bays wide and two bays deep, while the
newer frame north wing is two bays wide, two bays deep and one and one half
stories high housing the present kitchen.

The east elevation of the original wing holds a simple rectangular
front entrance approached by 3 steps and flanked by rectangular double-hung
first floor windows with original sashes held by wooden pegs. The original
six-over-six lites are now 3/6 and 6/6 on this wall. These presently need
to be restored. The windows are decorated with flat wooden lintels and
projecting flat wooden sills.

The south elevation of the original wing is the most pleasing with its
deeply set widely spaced first and second floor windows and wide central
chimney which enhance the width of the second floor A-shaped south wall.

Five dormer windows are set into the gabled roof of both wings, both of
which run north-south; two are placed on the east elevation of the stone
house, two on its west and one on the west elevation of the frame addition.
The dormers of the original stone wing hold rectangular double-hung windows
with four-over-four lites. Pilasters are applied on each side. The dormer
of the addition hold an eight lite casement window. A square brick chimney
is placed west of center on the north wall of the south wing.

The first floor windows of the original structure are all double-hung
and originally held six-over-six lites. Presently they hold varied lites as
the repair of the window glass and replacement has been dictated by what
remained of the original sash.

The north facade of the original structure holds second floor double-
hung windows with six-over-six lites and a basement casement window with
four-four lites, decorated with 2-2 vertical lites.

The north wall of the north wing holds two double-hung first floor
windows (now 2 over 2 on the east bay).

Its south wall holds a six-over-six basement window.

The interior plan of the house has been altered. Originally, the
kitchen was located in the basement, beneath the 1iving room which at one
time held three rooms. The north wing now accommodates a basement kitchen
and is approached by four descending stone steps to a rectangular entrance
door, with the dining room now located where the original kitchen functioned.
Basement windows with iron bars on the east wall of the original structure
were located under the two first floor windows. As this was used as a
kitchen, the bars prevented pilfering of food. This arrangement is found in
Athol, too and appears to have been a common practice in the early houses.

A chimney vase in the west bay of the north wall of the present dining

Eoom and original kitchen does not function. A batten wood door covers a
ugout here., {continrued)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Red House Tavern is significant both architecturally and histori-
cally.

Architecturally it is representative of the fine stone houses which
dot the Howard County countryside. Built with a high pitched gable roof
which accommodated a second floor but was taxed for one, its south eleva-
tion gives a peculiarly pleasing effect.

A frame north wing has been added at a later date which in no way
deprives the building of its original profile from the south.

Considered one of the oldest landmarks and best known taverns, it is
located on an abandoned stretch of the 01d Frederick Road and served as thg
midway stopping point between Baltimore and Frederick for travelers.
Notable visitors included Ferdinand M. Bayard, a French writer who
journeyed through Maryland and Virginia in the summer of 1791. George
Washington is reputed to have spent a night here and in 1844 the Reverend
Isaac Van Bibber, noted Episcopal clergyman, spent some time here.

From Bayard's book, Travels of a Frenchman in Maryland and Virginia
we get a date of 1791. Tt is reputed to be much earlier and to have been
the birthplace of Thomas Cook, after whom Cooksville was named.
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Red House Tavern - Description (Continued)

The large south chimney serves two fireplaces which come to a V and
indicate this area of the room was divided into two rooms while a third
fireplace in the northwest corner served a third room.

A Tog house with gabled roof Ties southwest of the structure with
a barn still further west. The 01d Frederick Road is now a driveway from
Route 97 running along the south side of the house and its out buildings.
Presently used as a home for Mr. Roy Stevens and his family, it remains
as a vistage of what was once a tavern and inn on a well-traveled road.
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